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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Winnie,

My Wi -

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 26 December 2018 12:05 PM

‘Winnie Chua'; SUR

RE: MV For SLT4893R DOA: 20/12/2018 (flood case)

The market value of SLT 4893R is $80K-$81K (Estimated) as at Dec 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler on behalf of Shirley

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 December 2018 10:48 AM

To: 'Winnie Chua' <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: MV For SLT4893R DOA: 20/12/2018 (flood case)

Dear Winnie,
Thank you for the email.
Dear Shirley,

Kindly assist

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingping chua@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 26 December 2018 10:44 AM

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: MV For SLT4893R DOA: 20/12/2018 (flood case)



A}

Dear Sir
Please let us have the market value for the above car. Tks.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buiding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

©)

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg \

AMember of BERYHASR INSURANCE GROUP

ﬁ AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
: " www.avg.com



, >Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle Doy JD\ 0% \\g
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 15:3:° QN'\S [G\)
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SLT4893R
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 27 Dec 2018
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: ALPHARD 2.4X A
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2012
Engine No.: 2AZHB22733
Chassis No.: ANH208202861
Maximum Power Output: 125.0kW (167 bhp)
Open Market Value: $39,650.00
Original Registration Date: 18 Dec 2012
First Registration Date: 18 Dec 2012
Transfer Count: 2
Actual ARF Paid: $39,650.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 17 Dec 2022
PARF Rebate Amount: $25,772.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 17 Dec 2022
COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $94,502.00
COE Rebate Amount: $37,523.00
Total Rebate Amount: $63,295.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Dec 2018
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Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

* SIGCARMART.CDM Login  Sign up

New Cars

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

1

sed Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

» Mother of ALL JAMS in at Checkpoint
= 2016 Hyundai Elantra / Avante
= Singapore Motorshow 2019 - 10 to 13 Jan 19

b i Lake View

BAPA Lowest Interectiy W ¥ Credit Pte Ltd ew our cary l
ars Finan > Low prices guaranteed
> Specialist in Japanese cars

Resources

o - > Easy loan approval
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling GV Credit Pte Ltd W 3 All terms are negotiable
f———— o :
| Browse by Category | Sort by Date Posted ¥ [ 100 resuits/page ¥ |
9 vehicles Toyota Alphard __ | Asvanced seacn
Price Depreciation . Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Toyota Alphard Any Any 2012 Any Any Any All
s . Toyota Alphard 2.4A $76,000 $15,040 Jyr 02-Aug-2012 2,362 cc 2 MPV Available
1 Owner, Road Tax Due 01/02/2019, Just Done Full Servicing, Excellent Condition, Well Maintained, Accident Free.
Posted: 19-Dec-201g  |295: 2012 Tayota Alphard, 2012 toyota alphard, Toyata Alphard, toyota alphard, Toyota, Alphard, alphard,
Used Toyota
Toyota Alphard 2.4A $74,800 $15,540 fyr 23-May-2012 2,362 cc - MPV Available
New Arrival Up To 90% Loan! Interest At 1.98%, Flexible Repayment With In House Financing. Perfect Engine With Smooth Gearbox Shifting, Enjoy
The Spacious Cabin Space With 7 Adults, Well Maintained, C...
Posted: 19-Dec-2018 .Tags: 2012 Toyota Alphard, 2012 toyota alphard, Toyota Alphard, toyota alphard, Toyota, Alphard, alphard,
Used Toyota
Toyota Alphard 2.4A $79,500 $15,070 /yr 23-Oct-2012 2,362 cc 63,000 km MPV Available
Borneo Service, Twin Power Sliding Doors, 2 Electric Seats, View By Appointment. Car Exporter Welcome,
Posted: 09-Dec-201§ | 295:_2012 Toyota Alphard, 2012 toyota alphard, Toyota Alphard, toyota alphard, Toyota, Alphard, alphard,
Used Toyota
Toyota Alphard 2.4A Moonroof - N.A 30-Nov-2012 2,362 cc - MPV SOLD
High Bank Loan With Low Interest Rate At 2.78% Available! Limited Period Only! Fast Approval. Spacious 7 Seaters Individual Commander Seats With
Full Electric Function. A Class Leading MPV Which Outru,,,
Tradeit.Com Pte Ltd
Posted: 17-Nov-2018 Tags:*EO.l? Toyota Alphard, 2012 toyota alphard, Toyota Alphard, toyota alphard, Toyota, Alphard, alphard,
Used Toyota
Beautify your ride With ATS Perfektion Rim
17"/18"/19"/20" ATS Perfektion (PK) Suitable for BMW, VW, Mercedes, Volvo, Audi, Jaguar, Toyota, Honda, Mazda and etc.
More info about this product
Toyota Alphard 2.4A Moonroof - N.A 24-May-2012 2,362 cc - MPV SOLD
Lowest In The Market! Tip Top Condition Down Payment Start As Low As $3800 Onwards, Welcome Old Car 1 To 1 Exchange Without Cash Top Up.
Posted: 15-Nov-2018 Tags: 2012 Toyota Alphard, 2012 toyota alphard, Toyota Alphard, toyota alphard, Toyeta, Alphard, alphard,
Used Toyota
Toyota Alphard 2.4A § $77,800 $15,480 Jyr 20-Jun-2012 2,362 cc 81,000 km MpV Available
Moonroof

Compare

Graded B by ST

Luxurious And Comfortable MPV To Suit Big Families With Kids. 100% Accident-Free With Beautiful Original Paintwork! Agent Unit High Specs Model
With Moonroof And Even Navigations! Low Mileage Vehicle ...

Tags: 2012 Toyota Alphard, 2012 toyota alphard, Toyota Alphard, toyota alphard, Toyota, Alphard, alphard,

Posted: 21-0¢1-2018 Ugad Toyoks

Toyota Alphard 2.4A - N.A 02-Mar-2012 2,362 cc - MPV

Most Famous MPV In Market! Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Hesitate No More! Call Our Friendly Sales Consultant For Book An Appointment
Messt 1 nan And Insurance Available,

Tags: 2012 Toyota Alphard, 2012 toyota alphard, Toyota Alphard, toyota alphard, Toyota, Alphard, alphard,

isted; 21-Oct-2018 Used Toyota

https:I/www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=AIphard&RPG=1 00&VEH=0&RGD=20128MOD=Toyota
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